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T ALLARASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 13, 2020 

TO: Andrew L. Maurey, Director of Accounting & Finance 

FROM: Kristen Simmons, Lead Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 20190038-EI Petition for limited proceeding for recovery of 
incremental storm restoration costs related to Hurricane Michael, by Gulf Power 
Company. 

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04-13c of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests 
approval to make 3 copies of the following confidential document: 

00737-2020 GPC (Higginbotham) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information provided m 
response to 1st request for PODs (Nos. I, 2, 6, 9, 10, 18, and 20) 

Staff will give three copies of the confidential exhibits to the following person: 

Bob Casey, Public Utilities Analyst I 

Staff will collect the confidential Discovery Response and return them to the Office of 
Commission Clerk. 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
Kandis May, Senior Legal Research Assistant 
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